TOWN OF

Seabrook, New Hampshire

99 LAFAYETTE ROAD
PO BOX 456 - 03874-0456
PH. (603) 474-3311 - FAX (603) 474-8007 B2025-WTR-12
WWW.SEABROOKNH.INFO Proposal Due Date:
August 28, 2025
ADDENDUM #2 -
Questions:

Responses are noted in red

1. What size is the manway? Minimum 12” required. Tanks have been inspected by divers before.
Standard size

2. Where is the manway located on the tank? What is the approximate water temperature? On top of the
tank.

3. What is the estimated flow rate? We can adjust the flow rate for hours at a time.

4. What is the estimated water clarity? Clear

5. Is the sediment build up on the bottom of the tank? We expect very little.

6. Do you have a drawing of the tank? No

7. When would you like to accomplish this? Finish by this time next year

8. Do you have historical Data, previous reports? No, First inspection since painting.

9. You mention inspection of the walls, Is this just visual? UTT? Weld inspection? Visual

10. Do you have a code and acceptance criteria for the condition and integrity of the tank? Industry standard

11. Do you have procedures, codes, acceptance for the coating criteria? Industry standard
The Request for Proposals is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents and any
previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is

hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and
submitting its Proposal.

This Addendum must be Signed & Returned with your Proposal.

Authorized Signature of Proposer Company Name

William M. Manzi [IT

Town Manager
(Original Signature on Document in Procurement Files)

APPROVED

Date Issued: August 21, 2025



